
E-rate - Q&A - FY25-CA02

1. Please confirm the hours of site availability for deployment.
The hours of site availability for deployment varies by school site but in general
will be after school hours (3pm PST until 10pm PST).

2. Please confirm the use of a C-10 contractor's license will be required.
Answer: The use of a C-10 contractor’s license is required for ITEM 3 in the event
a change is needed on the existing electrical outlets. The use of a C-7 contractor’s
license is required for ITEM 2 in the event a change is needed on the existing
ethernet cabling. No contractor’s license is needed for ITEM 1.

3. Could the district please provide a list of sites applicable to this RFP?
Answer: The list of sites pertaining to each item number can be found starting on
page 29 in the RFP.

4. Could the district please provide an equipment list by site?
Answer: The list of sites pertaining to each item number can be found starting on
page 29 in the RFP.

5. Regarding Item 3 (UPS): Please let us know how many UPS’s are to be replaced at
each of the school sites that are part of this project.
Answer: The list of UPSes to be installed at each site is listed on page 33 of the
RFP.

6. RFP FY25-CA02 states GDPDC intends to implement this project over multiple years.
Can you please provide bidders with an idea of your implementation schedule?
Answer: The implementation plan is To be Determined, generally expected to be
over 3 years, subject to district needs and available budget. At this time, we plan
to implement ITEM 1 in FY28, ITEM 2 in FY27 and ITEM 3 in FY26.


